
City Council: Mayor Allen Joines; Denise D. Adams, Mayor Pro Tempore, North Ward; Barbara Hanes Burke, Northeast Ward; Robert C. Clark,  

West Ward; John C. Larson, South Ward; Jeff MacIntosh, Northwest Ward; Kevin Mundy, Southwest Ward; Annette Scippio, East Ward;  

James Taylor, Jr., Southeast Ward; City Manager: Lee D. Garrity 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Fax 336.734-1555 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Terrance Wardlow & Jonathan Wardlow are the owners of 1728 Longview Drive. The property has not had 

any improvements since the November 10, 2020 CDHGGC meeting. The photographs below from 

November and December are the same. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

TO: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council 

FROM: 

Tasha Logan Ford, Assistant City Manager 

Marla Y. Newman, Community Development Director 

Sharon B. Richmond, Community Development Deputy Director 

DATE: January 12, 2021 

SUBJECT: 1728 Longview Drive - Update 

CC: Lee Garrity, City Manager 

11/9/2020 

The property 

remains in the 

same condition as 

of 12/29/2020 

 


